

# Michael Bullimore

39 Church Close, Buxton, Norwich, Norfolk, NR10 5ER

Mobile 07988 020938 Home 01603 279867

bullimorem@hotmail.co.uk

I am self motivated with a strong drive to see things through. Good communication skills, adaptable to deal with various situation in a methodical way. A wealth of experience in people management in my previous employment. This includes carrying out presentations and liaising with senior management (Esso / Shell).

## **Achievements**

- Firstly, being promoted to Driver Trainer Instructor which involved advanced driver training, which resulted in reduction of fuel cost to the company.
- Promoted to Train The Trainer.
- Implementation of a system to reduce paper usage in regards to incident reporting by using an office based computer.
- Heath and Safety rep, senior lead driver, driver trainer for new starters.

## **Education**

1975- 1979

William Edwards secondary school

CSE

English

Maths

History

General Science

Thurrock Technical College

Electronics

## **Employment History**

Rix petroleum - 2012 - 2022

HGV 1 Driver covering all aspects of various types of fuel delivery, new driver training, Health and Safety Rep , customer facing, Providing excellent customer service.

Smurfit Kappa - 2006 - 2008

Night shift driver, role involved movement of curtain sided trailers , safely strapping and securing loads and transferring to various locations.

Shell UK ( Hoyer uk) - 2008 - 2012

HGV 1 Fuel tanker driver delivering fuel across the South East .

Promoted to Driver Trainer Instructor. Responsible for 63 Trucks and 173 Drivers.

Further Promotion to Train The Trainer, Responsible for all advanced training, including : tachometer analysis, infringement training, new starter assessments .

Liaising with the Design department on HGV movements on forecourts.

Esso Uk (Hoyer uk) - 1999 - 2006

HGV 1 Fuel tanker driver delivering fuel across the South East.

Promoted to shift Team leader responsible for all aspects of management while on shift.

Various agency jobs which includes Asda and Marks and Spencer distribution.

## **Qualifications**

HGV class 1 (clean, no points or conviction)

Forklift counter balance (2.5 tonne)

ADR class 3 Tanks and Packages

Various SQA qualifications (now lapsed)

## **Hobbies/ Voluntary work**

Restoring and maintaining my classic car.

Involved in supporting and raising money for local charity's

## **References**

Mr Dench

Depot Director

Fuel depot

5 Fortress Road,

Snetterton

NR16 2FG

07774 764228